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PER CURI AM *

Benito Vega appeals his sentence followng his guilty-plea
conviction for possession of marijuana wth intent to distribute in
violation of 21 U.S.C. 8§ 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C . Vega argues that
he shoul d have received an offense |evel reduction under Section
3B1.2 of the United States Sentencing Cuidelines because he was
substantially less cul pable than the average participant in the

of fense. For the follow ng reasons, we AFFIRM the district court

"Pursuant to 5TH QR R 47.5, the court has determnm ned that
this opinion should not be published and is not precedent except
under the limted circunstances set forth in 5THCQR R 47.5. 4.



deci si on.

Section 3Bl1.2 allows a court to reduce a defendant’s sentence
if he was either a mnor or mnimal participant in the crimna
activity. The defendant bears the burden of proving that his role
in the offense was minor or mininal,! and sentence reduction under
this provision is “generally appropriate only if a defendant is
substantially less culpable than the average participant.”? W
review the district court’s findings on a defendant’s role in an
of fense for clear error.?

Based on our review of the record, we conclude that the
district court did not clearly err by refusing to reduce Vega' s
sentence. Although Vega argues that he is |ess cul pable than the
other participants in the drug trafficking schene because he did
not personally snmuggle the marijuana across the river or drive the
vehicle, there is anple evidence in the record that Vega's role in
the drug trafficking affair was significant. Vega admts, for
exanpl e, that he negotiated a fee of approximately $2,000 for the

use of his vehicle to transport the marijuana and, thus, that he

lUnited States v. Brown, 7 F.3d 1155, 1160 n.2 (5th Cir.
1993) .

2 United States v. Flucas, 99 F.3d 177, 180-81 (5th Cir.
1996); United States v. Franklin, 148 F. 3d 451, 461 n.44 (5th Gr
1998) .

SUnited States v. Deavours, 219 F.3d 400, 404 (5th Cr. 2000);
United States v. Graldi, 86 F.3d 1368, 1378 (5th G r.1996) (“The
standard of review for a reduction for role in the offense is the
clearly erroneous standard.”).



knew of and aided the schene to inport and distribute marijuana.
Vega has not shown that the district court’s denial of the
reduction is clearly erroneous. |In addition, there is no support
inthe record for Vega’s claimthat the district court denied him
the reduction sinply because no ot her nenber of the conspiracy was
prosecuted or because he was a courier.

Vega al so contends that 21 U. S.C. §8 841 is unconstitutional in
vi ew of Apprendi v. New Jersey.* Vega acknow edges, however, that
his argunment is foreclosed by our decision in United States v.
Sl aughter,®> and he seeks nerely to preserve the argunent for
further review.

The judgnent of the district court is AFFI RVED

530 U.S. 466 (2000).
5238 F.3d 580, 582 (5th Gir. 2000).
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